

18:57:08 From sharon : my club is down more than 50%

18:57:46 From Shirley Du18:57:08 From sharon : my club is down more than 50%

18:57:46 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : My club still hasn't resumed play. The campus policies remain restrictive. At this point we're hoping for summer or fall

18:57:53 From sharon : games are not building back up

18:58:40 From CeCe : My club which is Invitational regularly has 7 full tables

18:58:41 From Susan Miguel : We were doing fabulously until Thanksgiving brought omicron

18:59:18 From Maureen Knowler : Still not able yo open in our area

18:59:44 From sharon : went to dr without a mask today.

18:59:50 From sharon : don't wear one anywhere

19:00:06 From Dave Fraser : we would if people would play with masks, but they won't, so we wait for the mask mandate to be lifted

19:01:21 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : At the clubs here in eastern MA that have resumed play, masks are required. We don't even have a choice at some of the venues; town mask mandates are in effect

19:01:23 From Maureen Knowler : Masks are causing more lung infections than ever in Costa Rica. Doctor says it has increased 400% and says wearing masks constantly is the problem.

19:01:26 From billkoehler : didn't recognize Greg without the beard.

19:01:26 From Kevin O'Brien : any VAXB Director here with experience using tempbot?

19:01:27 From Bill Walker : Won't open until CDC shows new daily cases in our county have come way down.

19:01:30 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : And people are wearing them

19:01:43 From Debra Freisleben : I use Tempbot frequently

19:01:47 From george holmes : 1

19:01:48 From Larry Hays : Nashville has only a handful of F2F games when we used to have at least 2 games a day all week. All attended games are off by at least 50% We are losing a lot of players to the Amazon clubs and I don't really expect them to return. I think we are 2 years from any sense of normalcy

19:02:06 From Wes Powers : I don't see any advantage to tempbots over robots.

19:02:08 From Lynn Chapin : 24th of Feb

19:02:19 From Lynn Chapin : Next meeting

19:02:45 From John Dickey : Tried video the other day they hated it and all but 1 turned it off.

19:03:18 From Hal Baas : Cant hear Greg

19:03:23 From Dave Fraser : Hilton Head was my last tournament too :)

19:03:24 From Wes Powers : I can

19:03:30 From Joe Grill : No audio problems

19:03:55 From sharon : Winter Picture was beautiful

19:04:03 From Marty Bley AKA Oma : It is a GREAT Tournament! If you have NEVER been to it you should go! I was there in Feb. 2020 too ;-)

19:04:48 From Judy Knox : Virtual games are so much easier to attend and a lot more fun. They are easier for the directors and the players.

19:05:35 From sam k (houston) : Anyone good at ACBL game files? our f2f game today will not upload. morning game file is .ACM but when I open it in ACBL score, I have to put in A to open it. I am not director; trying to troubleshoot after the fact. It is possible that director created afternoon game but he says no

19:06:19 From Wes Powers : what's the filename? ACM or ACA?

19:06:45 From sam k (houston) : acm

19:07:02 From Wes Powers : check the session number. It should be 1., not 2

19:07:06 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : And some districts don't have club level GNT qualifiers at all

19:07:36 From Lynn Chapin : @Shirley, most don't :) But it's a great way for you to give extra points and half red for your players :)

19:09:06 From lou_a : Greg, what about KOs where you don't pay for the next round until you win?

19:09:13 From Larry Hays : Anyone have experience running large indices cards on Duplimate machines?

19:09:55 From Joe Grill : ... If I recall, there's a setting for the large index cards in the software.

19:11:08 From Sharon Carter : I use large face, you just have to calibrate the machine to handle them

19:12:19 From Sally Ann Rhea : You could also get Venmo for your club

19:12:42 From wil bedard : Our club is designing a online registration that we intend to offer to others at no fee.

19:13:21 From Debra Freisleben : Venmo/PayPal/CashApp all charge a fee to use.

19:13:25 From Dan Anthony : Someone's mic is wide open

19:13:37 From Linda Dunn : whoever that is with the noise in the background should mute themselves

19:13:38 From Robin Stephens : whose making all the noise. mute yourself

19:13:44 From Lynn Chapin : The open mic is Aviv :)

19:13:45 From Pamela Gorbics : aviv mute your mike when not speaking.

19:13:54 From Kevin O'Brien : RSVP Bridge has excellent reservation software, with optional payment

19:13:54 From Dan Anthony : they should already be muted

19:13:59 From Bradley Bartol : It works. We've done the math

19:13:59 From Ray Yuenger : Only two people not muted.

19:14:29 From Sherrie Goodman : send the email to all of us/

19:14:52 From wil bedard : It is very slick.... We are a private club and it lays out the room so the set-up team knows exactly how t position the tables for the day.

19:14:55 From Sharon : here's an explanation: <https://unit506.org/content/vacb-results-percentages-faq>

19:15:24 From wil bedard : If you may be interested... my email is: takethefinesse@gmail.com

19:16:13 From Bradley Bartol : But it's divided by a smaller number

19:17:34 From Sherrie Goodman : I have kicked someone out of my club with a controlled psyche

19:18:16 From Ellis Feigenbaum : was it drury. that's exactly the definition oif a controlled psyche.

19:18:21 From Sherrie Goodman : I agree with Joe!

19:18:25 From Barbara Vander Jagt : More interesting, it would be interesting to see if a particular board has more psyche bids

19:18:27 From Edward Scanlon : this is why we need procedural penalties online

19:18:30 From don marsh : good point, Joe

19:18:42 From Cathy Taylor : When directing on BBO I make a note on their profile about the psyche bids

19:19:10 From don marsh : I don't think that is what Joe is talking about

19:19:26 From Cathy Taylor : It keeps the record for me

19:20:24 From Edward Scanlon : you can say no to psyches in your club

19:20:24 From Mette Smith : why should they resist? we are so totally negative about psyches

19:20:35 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : The hard part is getting people to use it!

19:20:38 From Wes Powers : no, Ed, you can't.

19:20:40 From Sherrie Goodman : I can add to it, Joe

19:20:43 From Pamela Gorbics : if the airlines can't share a database of their unruly fliers because of privacy concerns, can bbo post "psychers"?

19:20:43 From Edward Scanlon : yes you can

19:20:52 From Edward Scanlon : clubs have the right

19:20:54 From Ellis Feigenbaum : a club can disallow psyching, but effectively it is not illegal. that's why there is a space for frequent psyches on the card.

19:20:54 From Susan Miguel : When you know your people you don't have these problems....

19:21:05 From Wes Powers : not if they're ACBL sanctioned.

19:21:20 From suemanning : YESSSS!!!!!! 6 1/2

19:21:43 From Paul Davis : Yes to fractional minutes. Would also like to be able to do fast pairs at 4.5 min. per board.

19:21:47 From Rebecca Hudecek : We have a lot of new players and it's hard to know if they are psyching or, more likely, have made an error.

19:21:50 From Doug Bradley : My players have NO problem with 6 minutes

19:21:56 From Maureen Knowler : yes to half minutes

19:21:56 From Rita : yes to 6 1/2 minutes would be great!!

19:22:07 From Edward Scanlon : you can have a club policy that you are not allowed to psych against weaker players

19:22:10 From Lynn Yokel : new players are not psyching

19:22:14 From Dave Heron : 1/2 minute would be great

19:22:15 From Debra Freisleben : I call that Ghosting

19:22:19 From Ann Caparros : Happens on the IPAD all the time!

19:22:21 From Alan Hedegard : 6 1/2 minutes would be great.

19:22:38 From Sue Kroning : Joe is right. This happens on my iPad.

19:22:48 From Sharon Carter : I use 7 min for FTF that gives beginners a chance. I have no complaints

19:22:55 From Jeff Jacob : I think it is more tied to type of device

19:22:57 From Barbara Vander Jagt : I can be in the middle of playing and BBO asks if I am there, am I still playing.

19:23:03 From Susan Miguel : iPad people have to actually log out and back in before their next game otherwise it looks like they are still going. Has nothing to do with the time.

19:23:04 From Marty Bley AKA Oma : It happens to ME a lot when I am playing with my husband...it seems if I go to another tab to check email or something I get booted if it is between rounds

19:23:06 From Lynn Chapin : We will find out the timeout setting on BBO and report in the followup email.

19:23:06 From Ellis Feigenbaum : can we go back 2 years and rediscuss this stuff we gave up on discussing 2 years ago. live with it

19:23:17 From Ray Yuenger : Yes, device dependent I believe.

19:23:44 From Ann Caparros : On IPAD we do not get the message any more

19:24:29 From Ray Yuenger : Once every two years for units per codification.

19:26:14 From Joe Grill : Bellingham, WA just had a sectional this past weekend. I played on Friday afternoon. 10 tables. In 2019 they had 30.

19:26:23 From Ray Yuenger : See this link for tournament attendance tracking.
https://medcitybridge.com/R_other%20pages/work/F2F%20VACB%20Tournament%20Updates.html

19:27:10 From Lynn Yokel : palo alto bridge club

19:27:17 From Ray Yuenger : Yes, for F2F.

19:27:34 From Charles Bennett : Reservation system is available through The Common Game. Cost is about \$100.

19:27:43 From Paul Davis : We use a privately developed program. Signup123.com

19:28:03 From wil bedard : That is part of what we have designed... seating is on the screen - scrolling...

19:28:07 From Ray Yuenger : THanks, Paul, and Paul is from Palo Alto.

19:28:08 From Paul Davis : Would be happy to discuss with anyone.

19:28:14 From Debra Freisleben : Video chat window needs to be moveable. It blocks some of the director real estate.

19:28:33 From Mette Smith : It's new and it's very annoying

19:28:38 From Wes Powers : my chat clears out every time I log in.

19:28:46 From Maureen Knowler : Go to chat then highlight the one you wat to delete then press shift delet

19:28:48 From Doug Bradley : that chat review feature is a problem. get rid of it

19:29:03 From Daniel Anthony : easy to clear

19:29:04 From wolfgang : re chat: its been growing.

19:29:06 From Alan Hedegard : My chat clears out with every log off! on a compuer

19:29:09 From Dennis Harms : Browser dependent. Clear the autosave.

19:29:19 From Maureen Knowler : Aurora told me to do that and it works great

19:29:20 From pramodkhanna : On my screen, only 4 chats show up at the bottom - do not block sreen

19:29:23 From Doug Bradley : mine doesn't clear. On a PC

19:29:42 From Debra Freisleben : Video chat, not text chat

19:29:44 From Paul Davis : You'll have to register but to check it out better to go to signup123.com/unit503bridge ... this is for F2F only so no recent reservations.

19:29:46 From Doug Bradley : It's somebody's Very Bad idea

19:30:02 From Dave Heron : I have no problem with chat. No video!

19:30:40 From Kevin Wilson : I have had several complaints as well. It is annoying and there should at a minimum be a way to OPTION it out of the way. it makes it difficult to know where your cursor is to type chat

19:31:32 From Susan Miguel : Is there feedback or is it me?

19:31:41 From Lynn Chapin : I don't have it, Susan...

19:31:41 From Dave Heron : How do I see the chat at the table?

19:31:45 From Ray Yuenger : No feedback on my end

19:33:04 From Sally Ann Rhea : I live in Colorado--when we have bad weather, which has happened a lot lately, we quickly switch to online--the one thing I like about online

19:33:21 From Tom : Or truckers (LOL(

19:34:22 From Staci Christian : That's true

19:34:29 From Joe Grill : tempbot plays one hand, leaves immediately.

19:34:31 From Lynn Chapin : You can't use it till you start the game.

19:35:08 From Viktoria Renaud : You can replace a TempBot even during the Board in a game

19:35:14 From Charles Bennett : I like tempbot for a single round sitout. It automatically re-seats player at the end of the last hand.

19:35:22 From Staci Christian : If you assign a bot at the beginning it's not going to accept a tempbot, it will be a robot, in my experience.

19:35:42 From Alan Hedegard : tempbot should be on the menu!

19:35:47 From Charles Bennett : It never says tempbot, only robot.

19:35:49 From Maureen Knowler : I've replaced a robot during the hand being played when robot is dummy

19:37:09 From Bill Clough : I wonder if there is enough food to share

19:37:44 From Lynn Chapin : DISTRICTS:

19:37:52 From Lynn Chapin : 7-14-17-18-19-22

19:38:00 From Ray Yuenger : Thanks, Lynn.

19:38:19 From Paul Davis : Lynn, the game has started and there are two sitouts ... can one start with a tempbot? That would be a wonderful way to allow time to find suitable subs.

19:38:48 From Maureen Knowler : I hAVE PUT TEMPBOTS IN WHILE LOOKING

19:40:24 From Lynn Chapin : Hi Paul, Yes! You need to enter the tempbot once the game begins. Some people have thought that you can add it at registration, but you cannot.

19:41:23 From Lynn Chapin : You're saying you can

19:41:39 From Lynn Chapin : can't use them to start? I will ask Don.

19:42:07 From Staci Christian : I agree. It's a reg. robot then switch out with a person and reseal them.

19:43:06 From Staci Christian : tempbot is great for a partially played hand.

19:43:56 From Joe Grill : The robot system is TOO advanced for new players. 😊

19:44:26 From Ellis Feigenbaum : Robots have feelings too

19:44:34 From wolfgang : help: I have 11 teams for a vacb GNT & wonder how that is to be played.

19:44:37 From Ojars : Yellowbots!!!

19:44:44 From Jane Lamont : hear, hear! I need that kind of robot also.

19:44:53 From Phil Benamy : robots dream of electronic sheep

19:45:51 From Sharon Smith : Thank you for all you do, Sally Ann!!!

19:46:10 From Sue Kroning : SAYC robot would be great for the teaching table.

19:46:46 From Matthew Kidd : In a great world, BBO would have an API for robots. Write your own robot and respond to API messages in a timely manner.

19:47:00 From Dave Heron : I have never have a tempt seat! Only robots

19:47:15 From Lynn Chapin : Dave - I will email you.

19:47:20 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : How does those numbers compare to previous years in-person? Participation in bridge varies with the calendar

19:47:57 From Pamela Gorbics : my district decided to schedule the royal stac the weekend of our scheduled sectional!!!

19:48:29 From suemanning : Rainbow STaC table numbers .. per during and post

Rainbow STaC table numbers: <http://cloud.bridgefinesse.com/D24/RainbowAnalysis.html>

19:48:29 From Ray Yuenger : Club attendance F2F and VACB is reported here.
https://medcitybridge.com/R_other%20pages/work/F2F%20Updates.html

19:48:40 From Susan Miguel : But, what happened this week?

19:48:49 From Susan Miguel : Did they retain people?

19:49:12 From Judy Knox : would love to have Say C robots

19:49:31 From Lynn Chapin : MORE QUESTIONS - email VACB@acbl.org

19:49:42 From Kevin Wilson : thanks

19:50:02 From Dave Heron : Thanks Greg & Lynne for your time!

19:52:05 From Lynn Chapin : JAMIE - what's your email address please?lcey (MIT/DL) : My club still hasn't resumed play. The campus policies remain restrictive. At this point we're hoping for summer or fall

18:57:53 From sharon : games are not building back up

18:58:40 From CeCe : My club which is Invitational regularly has 7 full tables

18:58:41 From Susan Miguel : We were doing fabulously until Thanksgiving brought omicron

18:59:18 From Maureen Knowler : Still not able yo open in our area

18:59:44 From sharon : went to dr without a mask today.

18:59:50 From sharon : don't wear one anywhere

19:00:06 From Dave Fraser : we would if people would play with masks, but they won't, so we wait for the mask mandate to be lifted

19:01:21 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : At the clubs here in eastern MA that have resumed play, masks are required. We don't even have a choice at some of the venues; town mask mandates are in effect

19:01:23 From Maureen Knowler : Masks are causing more lung infections than ever in Costa Rica. Doctor says it has increased 400% and says wearing masks constantly is the problem.

19:01:26 From billkoehler : didn't recognize Greg without the beard.

19:01:26 From Kevin O'Brien : any VAXB Director here with experience using tempbot?

19:01:27 From Bill Walker : Won't open until CDC shows new daily cases in our county have come way down.

19:01:30 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : And people are wearing them

19:01:43 From Debra Freisleben : I use Tempbot frequently

19:01:47 From george holmes : 1

19:01:48 From Larry Hays : Nashville has only a handful of F2F games when we used to have at least 2 games a day all week. All attended games are off by at least 50% We are losing a lot of players to the Amazon clubs and I don't really expect them to return. I think we are 2 years from any sense of normalcy

19:02:06 From Wes Powers : I don't see any advantage to tempbots over robots.

19:02:08 From Lynn Chapin : 24th of Feb

19:02:19 From Lynn Chapin : Next meeting

19:02:45 From John Dickey : Tried video the other day they hated it and all but 1 turned it off.

19:03:18 From Hal Baas : Cant hear Greg

19:03:23 From Dave Fraser : Hilton Head was my last tournament too :)

19:03:24 From Wes Powers : I can

19:03:30 From Joe Grill : No audio problems

19:03:55 From sharon : Winter Picture was beautiful

19:04:03 From Marty Bley AKA Oma : It is a GREAT Tournament! If you have NEVER been to it you should go! I was there in Feb. 2020 too ;-)

19:04:48 From Judy Knox : Virtual games are so much easier to attend and a lot more fun. They are easier for the directors and the players.

19:05:35 From sam k (houston) : Anyone good at ACBL game files? our f2f game today will not upload. morning game file is .ACM but when I open it in ACBL score, I have to put in A to open it. I am not director; trying to troubleshoot after the fact. It is possible that director created afternoon game but he says no

19:06:19 From Wes Powers : what's the filename? ACM or ACA?

19:06:45 From sam k (houston) : acm

19:07:02 From Wes Powers : check the session number. It should be 1., not 2

19:07:06 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : And some districts don't have club level GNT qualifiers at all

19:07:36 From Lynn Chapin : @Shirley, most don't :) But it's a great way for you to give extra points and half red for your players :)

19:09:06 From lou_a : Greg, what about KOs where you don't pay for the next round until you win?

19:09:13 From Larry Hays : Anyone have experience running large indices cards on Duplimate machines?

19:09:55 From Joe Grill : ... If I recall, there's a setting for the large index cards in the software.

19:11:08 From Sharon Carter : I use large face, you just have to calibrate the machine to handle them

19:12:19 From Sally Ann Rhea : You could also get Venmo for your club

19:12:42 From wil bedard : Our club is designing a online registration that we intend to offer to others at no fee.

19:13:21 From Debra Freisleben : Venmo/PayPal/CashApp all charge a fee to use.

19:13:25 From Dan Anthony : Someone's mic is wide open

19:13:37 From Linda Dunn : whoever that is with the noise in the background should mute themselves

19:13:38 From Robin Stephens : whose making all the noise. mute yourself

19:13:44 From Lynn Chapin : The open mic is Aviv :)

19:13:45 From Pamela Gorbics : aviv mute your mike when not speaking.

19:13:54 From Kevin O'Brien : RSVP Bridge has excellent reservation software, with optional payment

19:13:54 From Dan Anthony : they should already be muted

19:13:59 From Bradley Bartol : It works. We've done the math

19:13:59 From Ray Yuenger : Only two people not muted.

19:14:29 From Sherrie Goodman : send the email to all of us/

19:14:52 From wil bedard : It is very slick.... We are a private club and it lays out the room so the set-up team knows exactly how t position the tables for the day.

19:14:55 From Sharon : here's an explanation: <https://unit506.org/content/vacb-results-percentages-faq>

19:15:24 From wil bedard : If you may be interested... my email is: takethefinesse@gmail.com

19:16:13 From Bradley Bartol : But it's divided by a smaller number

19:17:34 From Sherrie Goodman : I have kicked someone out of my club with a controlled psyche

19:18:16 From Ellis Feigenbaum : was it drury. that's exactly the definition oif a controlled psyche.

19:18:21 From Sherrie Goodman : I agree with Joe!

19:18:25 From Barbara Vander Jagt : More interesting, it would be interesting to see if a particular board has more psyche bids

19:18:27 From Edward Scanlon : this is why we need procedural penalties online

19:18:30 From don marsh : good point, Joe

19:18:42 From Cathy Taylor : When directing on BBO I make a note on their profile about the psyche bids

19:19:10 From don marsh : I don't think that is what Joe is talking about

19:19:26 From Cathy Taylor : It keeps the record for me

19:20:24 From Edward Scanlon : you can say no to pysches in your club

19:20:24 From Mette Smith : why should they resist? we are so totally negative about pdyches

19:20:35 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : The hard part is getting people to use it!

19:20:38 From Wes Powers : no, Ed, you can't.

19:20:40 From Sherrie Goodman : I can add to it, Joe

19:20:43 From Pamela Gorbics : if the airlines can't share a database of their unruly fliers because of privcy concerns, can bbo post "psychers"?

19:20:43 From Edward Scanlon : yes you can

19:20:52 From Edward Scanlon : clubs have the right

19:20:54 From Ellis Feigenbaum : a club can disallow psyching, but effectively it is not illegal. that's why there is a space for frequent psyches on the card.

19:20:54 From Susan Miguel : When you know your people you don't have these problems....

19:21:05 From Wes Powers : not if they're ACBL sanctioned.

19:21:20 From suemanning : YESSSSS!!!!!! 6 1/2

19:21:43 From Paul Davis : Yes to fractional minutes. Would also like to be able to do fast pairs at 4.5 min. per board.

19:21:47 From Rebecca Hudecek : We have a lot of new players and it's hard to know if they are psyching oir, more likely, have made an error.

19:21:50 From Doug Bradley : My players have NO problem with 6 minutes

19:21:56 From Maureen Knowler : yes to half minutes

19:21:56 From Rita : yes to 6 1/2 minutes would be great!!

19:22:07 From Edward Scanlon : you can have a club policy that you are not allowed to psych against weaker players

19:22:10 From Lynn Yokel : new players are not psyching

19:22:14 From Dave Heron : 1/2 minute would be great

19:22:15 From Debra Freisleben : I call that Ghosting

19:22:19 From Ann Caparros : Happens on the IPAD all the time!

19:22:21 From Alan Hedegard : 6 1/2 minutes would be great.

19:22:38 From Sue Kroning : Joe is right. This happens on my iPad.

19:22:48 From Sharon Carter : I use 7 min for FTF that gives beginners a chance. I have no complaints

19:22:55 From Jeff Jacob : I think it is more tied to type of device

19:22:57 From Barbara Vander Jagt : I can be in the middle of playing and BBO asks if I am there, am I still playing.

19:23:03 From Susan Miguel : iPad people have to actually log out and back in before their next game otherwise it looks like they are still going. Has nothing to do with the time.

19:23:04 From Marty Bley AKA Oma : It happens to ME a lot when I am playing with my husband...it seems if I go to another tab to check email or something I get booted if it is between rounds

19:23:06 From Lynn Chapin : We will find out the timeout setting on BBO and report in the followup email.

19:23:06 From Ellis Feigenbaum : can we go back 2 years and rediscuss this stuff we gave up on discussing 2 years ago. live with it

19:23:17 From Ray Yuenger : Yes, device dependent I believe.

19:23:44 From Ann Caparros : On IPAD we do not get the message any more

19:24:29 From Ray Yuenger : Once every two years for units per codification.

19:26:14 From Joe Grill : Bellingham, WA just had a sectional this past weekend. I played on Friday afternoon. 10 tables. In 2019 they had 30.

19:26:23 From Ray Yuenger : See this link for tournament attendance tracking.
https://medcitybridge.com/R_other%20pages/work/F2F%20VACB%20Tournament%20Updates.html

19:27:10 From Lynn Yokel : palo alto bridge club

19:27:17 From Ray Yuenger : Yes, for F2F.

19:27:34 From Charles Bennett : Reservation system is available through The Common Game. Cost is about \$100.

19:27:43 From Paul Davis : We use a privately developed program. Signup123.com

19:28:03 From wil bedard : That is part of what we have designed... seating is on the screen - scrolling...

19:28:07 From Ray Yuenger : THanks, Paul, and Paul is from Palo Alto.

19:28:08 From Paul Davis : Would be happy to discuss with anyone.

19:28:14 From Debra Freisleben : Video chat window needs to be moveable. It blocks some of the director real estate.

19:28:33 From Mette Smith : It's new and it's very annoying

19:28:38 From Wes Powers : my chat clears out every time I log in.

19:28:46 From Maureen Knowler : Go to chat then highlight the one you wat to delete then press shift delet

19:28:48 From Doug Bradley : that chat review feature is a problem. get rid of it

19:29:03 From Daniel Anthony : easy to clear

19:29:04 From wolfgang : re chat: its been growing.

19:29:06 From Alan Hedegard : My chat clears out with every log off! on a compuer

19:29:09 From Dennis Harms : Browser dependent. Clear the autosave.

19:29:19 From Maureen Knowler : Aurora told me to do that and it works great

19:29:20 From pramodkhanna : On my screen, only 4 chats show up at the bottom - do not block screen

19:29:23 From Doug Bradley : mine doesn't clear. On a PC

19:29:42 From Debra Freisleben : Video chat, not text chat

19:29:44 From Paul Davis : You'll have to register but to check it out better to go to signup123.com/unit503bridge ... this is for F2F only so no recent reservations.

19:29:46 From Doug Bradley : It's somebody's Very Bad idea

19:30:02 From Dave Heron : I have no problem with chat. No video!

19:30:40 From Kevin Wilson : I have had several complaints as well. It is annoying and there should at a minimum be a way to OPTION it out of the way. it makes it difficult to know where your cursor is to type chat

19:31:32 From Susan Miguel : Is there feedback or is it me?

19:31:41 From Lynn Chapin : I don't have it, Susan...

19:31:41 From Dave Heron : How do I see the chat at the table?

19:31:45 From Ray Yuenger : No feedback on my end

19:33:04 From Sally Ann Rhea : I live in Colorado--when we have bad weather, which has happened a lot lately, we quickly switch to online--the one thing I like about online

19:33:21 From Tom : Or truckers (LOL(

19:34:22 From Staci Christian : That's true

19:34:29 From Joe Grill : tempbot plays one hand, leaves immediately.

19:34:31 From Lynn Chapin : You can't use it till you start the game.

19:35:08 From Viktoria Renaud : You can replace a TempBot even during the Board in a game

19:35:14 From Charles Bennett : I like tempbot for a single round sitout. It automatically re-seats player at the end of the last hand.

19:35:22 From Staci Christian : If you assign a bot at the beginning it's not going to accept a tempbot, it will be a robot, in my experience.

19:35:42 From Alan Hedegard : tempbot should be on the menu!

19:35:47 From Charles Bennett : It never says tempbot, only robot.

19:35:49 From Maureen Knowler : I've replaced a robot during the hand being played when robot is dummy

19:37:09 From Bill Clough : I wonder if there is enough food to share

19:37:44 From Lynn Chapin : DISTRICTS:

19:37:52 From Lynn Chapin : 7-14-17-18-19-22

19:38:00 From Ray Yuenger : Thanks, Lynn.

19:38:19 From Paul Davis : Lynn, the game has started and there are two sitouts ... can one start with a tempbot? That would be a wonderful way to allow time to find suitable subs.

19:38:48 From Maureen Knowler : I HAVE PUT TEMPBOTS IN WHILE LOOKING

19:40:24 From Lynn Chapin : Hi Paul, Yes! You need to enter the tempbot once the game begins. Some people have thought that you can add it at registration, but you cannot.

19:41:23 From Lynn Chapin : You're saying you can

19:41:39 From Lynn Chapin : can't use them to start? I will ask Don.

19:42:07 From Staci Christian : I agree. It's a reg. robot then switch out with a person and reseal them.

19:43:06 From Staci Christian : tempbot is great for a partially played hand.

19:43:56 From Joe Grill : The robot system is TOO advanced for new players. 😊

19:44:26 From Ellis Feigenbaum : Robots have feelings too

19:44:34 From wolfgang : help: I have 11 teams for a vacb GNT & wonder how that is to be played.

19:44:37 From Ojars : Yellowbots!!!

19:44:44 From Jane Lamont : hear, hear! I need that kind of robot also.

19:44:53 From Phil Benamy : robots dream of electronic sheep

19:45:51 From Sharon Smith : Thank you for all you do, Sally Ann!!!

19:46:10 From Sue Kroning : SAYC robot would be great for the teaching table.

19:46:46 From Matthew Kidd : In a great world, BBO would have an API for robots. Write your own robot and respond to API messages in a timely manner.

19:47:00 From Dave Heron : I have never have a tempt seat! Only robots

19:47:15 From Lynn Chapin : Dave - I will email you.

19:47:20 From Shirley Dulcey (MIT/DL) : How does those numbers compare to previous years in-person? Participation in bridge varies with the calendar

19:47:57 From Pamela Gorbics : my district decided to schedule the royal stac the weekend of our scheduled sectional!!!

19:48:29 From suemanning : Rainbow STaC table numbers .. per during and post
Rainbow STaC table numbers: <http://cloud.bridgefinesse.com/D24/RainbowAnalysis.html>

19:48:29 From Ray Yuenger : Club attendance F2F and VACB is reported here.
https://medcitybridge.com/R_other%20pages/work/F2F%20Updates.html

19:48:40 From Susan Miguel : But, what happened this week?

19:48:49 From Susan Miguel : Did they retain people?

19:49:12 From Judy Knox : would love to have Say C robots

19:49:31 From Lynn Chapin : MORE QUESTIONS - email VACB@acbl.org

19:49:42 From Kevin Wilson : thanks

19:50:02 From Dave Heron : Thanks Greg & Lynne for your time!

19:52:05 From Lynn Chapin : JAMIE - what's your email address please?